
From: suresh b [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2010 6:52 PM 
To: Kathleen Almond 

Subject: revised draft for english requirment 

 

hi kathleen h r u, 

 

 

Im 3rd year international nursing student, studing at UTS. my secondary education is not  

english, but after that i studied my higher education in english more than 8 years and i full 

field  english requirment as  per university standards that`s way im now doing this program. i 

would like to say english is essential for profession, we are doing clinical practice in hospitels 

and getting satisfactory in all subject as well clinical under the suprevision of register nurse 

that means we were communicating, otherwise how can we pass. please dear my kindly 

suggestion is  change reuirments of standers for registration. 

  

 thanking you 

                                                                                                                                                       

 regards, 

                                                                                                                                                    

 B.suresh(UTS student).                                                                                  
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